



CITY OF FOLEY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
POST OFFICE BOX 1750 • 200 NORTH ALSTON STREET • FOLEY, ALABAMA 36536
TEL 251.970.1104 • FAX 251.970.2398

Memo

To: Vickey Southern

From: Butch Stokes

Date: 7-8-13

Re: Petition for Annexation – Alvia Eugene and Patricia Morris, 23080 Mifflin Road
Parcel Number 05-61-01-12-0-000-046.000

The City of Foley Engineering Department has evaluated the above referenced property parcel being petitioned for annexation into the City of Foley. After discussing with the Foley Public Works Department, I recommend approval of the petition for annexation.



Wendell F. Stokes, Jr., PE
City Engineer